

CHRISTOPHER LEE

Product & Interior Designer

EXPERIENCE

Technical Designer and Senior CAD Draftsman

Jan 2021- July 2022

OTTO Designs & Construction

Hong Kong

Worked on Fendi, Yves Saint Laurent, Balenciaga, Moncler, Mulberry, Top2 stores and Luxury Residential projects in APEC region

Main focus: Creating full design drawing package for any construction, furniture and details. Using 3D modelling to help solve and develop any design issues and create rendered images.

Freelance 3D Designer and Draftsman

Jun 2019 - Dec 2020

OTTO Design and Construction

Hong Kong

Worked on Fendi stores and Luxury Residential projects in APEC region

Main focus: Using 3D modelling to help solve and develop any design issues and create rendered images. Also creating 3D printed detail mockups.

Freelance Product Designer & Interior Designer

Jun 2019 - Dec 2020

METAVVERSE & YIELDSTATE

Hong Kong

Worked on designing NFT keys and Metaverse building

Main focus: Design develop create 3D model for NFT and design Metaverse building for Decentraland

CAD Draftsman

Nov 2018 - Mar 2020

OTTO & IOM

Hong Kong

Worked on Fendi, Yves Saint Laurent, Moncler, Gucci, Alexander McQueen stores in APEC region

Main focus: Full Drawing Package, QS work, 3D Modelling and Prototyping.

Trainee Interior Designer and CAD Draftsman

July 2018 - Oct 2018

OTTO & IOM

Hong Kong - Shanghai

Working on Baby Dior, Yves Saint Laurent, Moncler, Fendi Store in APEC region

Main focus: Furniture Drawings, learning how to create construction drawing package. Drawing 3D models of Interior details for client visualisation of technical issues.

EDUCATION

BA (Hons) Product Design

Oct 2014 - July 2017

Central Saint Martins

London

Foundation Graphics Design

Oct 2013 - July 2014

London College of Communication

London

A Level Art, Physics, Maths & 11 GCSE's

Sep 2008 - Jun 2013

Lancing College

Lancing

ABOUT

I'm Chris Lee, a multi-disciplined designer born and raised in West Sussex, United Kingdom. After graduating from Central Saint Martins, I lived and worked in Hong Kong in the Interior Design & Construction Industry, mainly on luxury retail projects in the APEC region.

SKILLS

Rhinoceros 3D
Autocad
Keyshot
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Blender (learning)

PASSIONS

Cars
Drifting/Motorsport
Fashion
Product design
Technology